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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 1:34 PM
To: 'Jessica Sheldon'; Nick Patz (nick.patz@adanta-inc.com)
Cc: BOD/Jodi Smith; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: Example Site Management Plan; Ambassador Laundry (RO2973)
Attachments: SITE_MANAGE_ADEND_R_2013-11-21.pdf

Jessica, 
I’ve attached an example Site Management Plan (SMP) from another site that was recently submitted.  It is for a site 
undergoing redevelopment, which required an SMP for unexpected areas of contamination (which have been found and 
which the document is handling reasonably well from what I understand).  The Ambassador Laundry site is not under 
construction but has largely passed through this phase, consequently, this SMP would need to be modified to fit the 
particulars (future underground repairs, etc.) of the site. 
 
Should you have questions, please let me know. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 


